Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, June 3, 2019 6:30-8:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. Board opened bids for the air compressor. Brian Meyette bid \$356.00, Justin Walker bid \$400.00 and David Worth bid \$275.00. The winner is Justin Walker.
- 2. Board signed checks and checked mail and invoices. Discussion was held about personnel and pay to see if we are competitive.
- 3. Received a phone call from Mike Duval about the highway department.
- 4. Shawn Kelliher came to talk about his eagle scout project and he wants to do it at the town office on the front entrance.
- 5. Board had some discussion about a building permit and signed.
- 6. Shane Smith came to talk and we assured him he was a valued employee for the town.
- 7. Board talked about perambulation between Cornish/Plainfield and Cornish/Croydon.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, June 7, 2019 3:00-5:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. Stuart Hodgeman came in to ask about the Library handicap ramp and possible addition. We discussed the progress.
- 2. Bill Wall came in with information about recycling.
- 3. Bill Marrs came in with a noise complaint of the highway department backup alarms. He is going to check on process of something with lower noise.
- 4. Mike Duval came in to talk about highway department business. We discussed an application we received for the Road Agent position that is going to be open.
- 5. Board reviewed mail and invoices.
- 6. Shirley Bladen and Audrey Jacquier came in to talk about the cleaning at the Town Hall and wanted us to hire a cleaning service to keep it clean. We have someone who will clean it 2 times a month and they agreed that would be ok.
- 7. Board left to do site visits.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, June 10, 2019 6:30-8:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. Steve Belletsky came in to discuss the Road Agent position.
- 2. BOS signed checks, reviewed invoices and mail.
- 3. Discussion was held regarding access to a piece of property only accessible via Class VI road and what would it take to bring it up to Class V.
- 4. More discussion was held about the Road Agent position and available prospects.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, June 14, 2019 3:00-5:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Marie DeRusha came in to discuss financial help for a town resident.
- 3. Nancy Wightman came in to inform the Selectmen of an energy meeting in Concord and to drop off some pamphlets to be handed out with building permits.
- 4. BOS left to do site visits.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, June 17, 2019 6:30-8:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. Board signed checks and reviewed invoices and mail.
- 2. Bill Wall came in to talk about the Recycling Center.
- 3. Charles Woodman came in with 2 septic systems proposed to separate house.
- 4. Board made a call about tree cutting at one of the cemeteries.
- 5. Board called Bryce Calton about a piece of property he would like to access.
- 6. Board called Jeff Katchen about a problem we had with two places he visited for us.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, June 21, 2019 3:00-5:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Bill Marrs came in to voice more concerns about noise at the Highway Department.
- 3. Mike Boutilier came in to talk about getting repairs done on water pumps for the Fire Department. He is going to get quotes and more information.
- 4. Rick Kendall and Evans Haille from Saint Gaudens came in to tell the board about performances at the farm in July and August.
- 5. Board called the LGC about road issues with 2 roads and landowners.
- 6. Mike Duval came to visit and talk about Highway Department business. He asked questions about the access road to proposed cell tower off Burr Road.
- 7. Larry Dingee came to talk about a project at the old hearse house that a scout is doing as an Eagle Scout project. He also asked about a water study that was done in town.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, June 24, 2019 6:30-8:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. Board signed checks and reviewed invoices and mail.
- 2. The Board did some research on Class VI roads and when some roads were reverted from Class V to Class VI.
- 3. Board drafted a letter to a concerned owner.
- 4. Selectboard had some discussion about the Road Agent job that was posted and advertised in the local papers.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker